





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 6/4/20

- President Mary welcomed us to another ZOOM meeting with Susan Holland as our speaker for the evening.
- Susan presented a power point presentation on Historic Ithaca and Significant Elements.
- **A** question and answer period followed.
- **W** To find out more about these worthwhile organizations go to:
- www.historicIthaca.org and www.significantelements.org
- **President Mary reported that Lola will be giving her presentation June 18th at 5 pm.**
- Durand talked about his Rotary Island project and says it is completed and we should drive by and take a look.
- Hary announced that our meeting next week will be an outdoor meeting. (weather permitting)
- Frank reported that we have a speaker for July, Guierllmo Metz. He is from Cornell Cooperative Extension and will be speaking on Radon.
- Hary is also checking into a permit for the June 20th BBQ. *Keep your fingers crossed*.
- Peggy reported that the application for a District Grant has been submitted.
- **H** The club decided that the Pass the Gavel meeting will be June 25th at the Fairgrounds.
- **H** The meeting ended at 8:02.

Happy Dollars so far... Shelly Bullock \$10 Neil DeRaiche \$4 Ben Guthrie \$1 Joan Munich \$12 Frank Zgola \$6 Members Present Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Guthrie, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Joan Munich, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Durand VanDoren, and Frank Zgola.

60% Present





HAPPY DOLLARS

\$1 from Frank for getting through another week. \$1 from Ben for Durand' s Rotary Island project. \$10 from Shelly for Ben coming out twice and looking at their refrigerator problems.

(This money will be collected at the next meeting at the Legion)

Upcoming Speakers

June 25th Pass the Gavel

PUT THIS on YOUR CALENDAR!

Saturday June 20th

Chicken BBQ



Avenues of Service

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.

Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.

Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in <u>Communities in Action: A Guide</u> to <u>Effective Projects</u>.

- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.